

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Cauthen, Rosal" <Rosal.Cauthen@conocophillips.com>, "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Conocophillips IRF

Date: Wed, 02 Sep 2020 21:40:56 +0000

Thank you so much! I will follow up with you very soon. I greatly appreciate your patience.

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Office: 202-208-7551

From: Cauthen, Rosal <Rosal.Cauthen@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Conocophillips IRF

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Leila. Attached is the Information Request Form for Ryan Lance. I'm working off my cell phone (IT issues) so please let me know if you have any questions or see anything goofy with the document.

Thank you
Rosal

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

#1363566.1